
FREMONT UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RFP 21-22-02 Yearbook Printing 
Questions and Answers 
 
 
1. What is Jason Crutchfield’s email address to send questions? 

 
A:  Jason_crutchfield@fuhsd.org 

 
2. For the yearbook presentations planned for Tuesday, March 15, what is the 

scheduled time for the yearbook presentations? 
 
A:  The plan is for the presentations take place between 10:00 am and 3:00 pm, but 

until we know how many companies enter a qualifying bid, an exact schedule will 
not be created. 
 

3. How much time will each vendor have to present? 
 
A:  25 minutes 
 
 

4. Is the objective to see each vendor’s yearbook-specific software, tools, and 
resources? Or, is the objective to understand each vendor’s full-service capabilities, 
including other graduation-related products and services? 
 

 
A:  As stated in the RFP, this should be a presentation of the software, products and 

services included in the bid. Additional information can be presented at your 
discretion, but the focus needs to be the actual products, software and services 
included in the bid. 

 
5. What is the submittal deadline?  It says March 7 in multiple locations on Page 6, Sec. 

5.5 it states March 4. 
 
A:  March 7 at 3:00 PM.  Page 6, Sec. 5.5 is an error. 

 

https://www.fuhsd.org/fs/resource-manager/view/a94dcb32-638f-4ba9-aa3e-18efd1da5b8f

